OiL CONSERVATION COMMISS AN
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

June 13, 1951

Mr. I. A. Stephens

1502 Main Annex

Lubbock, Texas

Dear Mr, Stephens:

This will acknowledge receipt of your form C-102 proposing
to set 2400 feet of 51/2 inch casing and C-103 report of set-
ting 695 feet of 8 5/8 inch.

We are enclosing one approved copy of each of the above
mentioned forms.

Our last report on this well shows you fishing at 6092, If
there is any change in status we would appreciate a note from
you.

We are enclosing additional C-103's for your use,

Yours very truly,

ELVIS A, UTZ,
Gas Engineer

EAU/ir

Enclosure under separate cover.






